
From: Jennifer Paulus
To: Georgine Cooper
Date: Friday, October 24, 2025 10:25:00 AM
Attachments: image002.png

Yes, I can provide all of this.  Do you want me to give it to you or just email the
requestor?
 

 
From: Georgine Cooper 
Sent: Friday, October 24, 2025 10:01 AM
To: Jennifer Paulus <Jennifer.Paulus@islandlakepolice.com>
Subject: FW: Illinois Freedom of Information Act. Request: FOIA - Island Lake, IL - Flock Safety
Documents
 
Chief, Is this a Police Department FOIA? I’m not sure what they’re asking for.
 
Georgine Cooper
Village Clerk
 
 

From: 195761-08247909@requests.muckrock.com [mailto:195761-
08247909@requests.muckrock.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 24, 2025 9:43 AM
To: Georgine Cooper <georgine.cooper@voislk.com>
Subject: Illinois Freedom of Information Act. Request: FOIA - Island Lake, IL - Flock Safety Documents
 

Village of Island Lake
FOIA Office
3720 Greenleaf Avenue
Island Lake, IL 60042

October 24, 2025
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Jennifer Paulus
CHIEF OF POLICE

sland Lake Police Deporiment
3720 Greanieat Avenue
Isand Lake, IL 60042
Ofe 847 5262100
Ext.7815
Fax 847 526-1033





To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act., I hereby request the following records:

All documents pertaining to Flock Safety (https://www.flocksafety.com) license-plate-reader
hardware and/or software. Documents being requested here should include - but are not
limited to - the following:

- Who installed and is giving you access to the camera on 176 by Newport?
- Invoices, receipts, and/or requests for the purchase of any Flock Safety product/service
- MOUs with Flock Safety
- Brochures or product/service specifications regarding Flock Safety
- Privacy and/or retention policies regarding Flock Safety product/services
- Manuals regarding Flock Safety product/services
- Briefings & presentations mentioning Flock Safety product/services
- Locations of Flock camera installations throughout Island Lake
- All emails sent to, or received from, (including To, Cc, Bcc fields) email addresses
containing "@islandlakepolice.com" and/or "villageofislandlake.com" between October 23,
2017 and the date this request is processed (inclusive of those dates) that mention "flock
safety" or "ALPR"

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not
being made for commercial purposes.

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not
being made for commercial purposes.

In the event that there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges
in advance of fulfilling my request. I would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail
attachment if available or CD-ROM if not.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I look forward to
receiving your response to this request within 5 business days, as the statute requires.

Sincerely,

Concerned Citizen

View request history, upload responsive documents, and report problems here:
https://www.muckrock.com/respond/2115756/

Filed via MuckRock.com
E-mail (Preferred): 195761-08247909@requests.muckrock.com

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS
For mailed responses, please address (see note):
MuckRock News
DEPT MR 195761
263 Huntington Ave
Boston, MA 02115

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being sent

https://www.flocksafety.com/
https://www.muckrock.com/respond/2115756/
mailto:195761-08247909@requests.muckrock.com


through MuckRock by the above in order to better track, share, and manage public records
requests. Also note that improperly addressed (i.e., with the requester's name rather than
"MuckRock News" and the department number) requests might be returned as undeliverable.

“CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.”
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error,
please notify your systems administrator and do not forward it. Thank you.


